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MINNEAPOLIS 2, MINNESOTA
Hr}— {_ GENEVA3338

February 7, 1958.

Hon., Joseph Donovan
Secretary of State
The State Capitol

- 8t. Paul 1, Minnesota.

Dear Sir:

1 beg to acknoWle&ge with my best thanks the - .
recelipt of your letter of Janmuary 31, 1958 regarding
the list of the Consular Corps in the Twin Cifies etc.

- As far as concerns Mrs. Bryn Ostby, Aotin% Vice
Consul_of Norway in Duluth, Minnesota, I beg To refer -
to my letter of Novemberflé,'l954 to,éoverﬁar 0. Blmer

- Anderson in which letter I informed him that Mrs. DBy

- Ostby would be acting until a new Vice Consul could

- be appointed. I also refer to Governor Anderson's

- reply of November 22, 1954. Since it is understood

- that Mrs. Bryn Ogtby will be acting for an indefinite
period of time, I hereb¥hask you kindly fo have her

ff , nsme ete. registered. e (onsular District of the
- - Vice Consulate in Duluth comprises the five northern
et s - counties: 8t. Louis, Carlton, Itasca, lake, and Cook

~ Counties.
Very truly yours, R

'Th; Sigveland
Consul General




